

MDK
KMG
E

1 *b2892/3.15* **669.** Page 440, line 17: after "(2m)" insert "(intro.) (by SECTION
2 659b)".

3 *b2892/3.16* **670.** Page 440, line 18: after "(3) (intro.)" insert "(by SECTION
4 660b)".

5 *b2892/3.17* **671.** Page 440, line 18: delete "940.32 (3m) (intro.),".

6 *b3072/1.2* **672.** Page 441, line 14: after "943.76 (2) (b)" insert "943.76 (4) (a)
7 (intro.), 943.76 (4) (b) (intro.),".

8 *b2892/3.18* **673.** Page 441, line 24: after "947.013 (1t)" insert "(by SECTION
9 875b)".

10 *b2613/1.16* **674.** Page 442, line 3: after "948.07 (intro.)," insert "948.075
11 (1),".

12 *b3105/1.2* **675.** Page 444, line 10: delete lines 10 and 11.

13 *b2772/1.2* **676.** Page 444, line 11: after that line insert:

14 *b2772/1.2* "(7v) DISCIPLINARY PROCEDURES; LAW ENFORCEMENT, FIRE FIGHTERS.
15 The treatment of section 62.13 (5) (i) of the statutes first applies to any city, village,
16 or town whose employees are covered by a collective bargaining agreement that is
17 in effect on the effective date of this subsection upon the expiration, extension,
18 renewal, or modification of the agreement.".

19 *b2879/1.10* **677.** Page 444, line 21: delete lines 21 and 22.

20 *b3052/1.22* **678.** Page 445, line 5: after that line insert:

21 *b3052/1.22* "(1xo) CONSUMER PROTECTION TRANSFER. The treatment of
22 sections 20.115 (1) (hm) and (8) (jm), 20.455 (1) (title), (g), and (j), 93.07 (1), (23), and
23 (24), 93.18 (3) and (7), 93.20 (1), 93.22 (1) and (2), 100.07 (6), 100.171 (7) (b) (by

1 SECTION 263bb) and (8) (intro.), 100.173 (4) (intro.) and (a), 100.174 (5) (intro.) and
2 (6), 100.175 (5) (a) (intro.) and (b) and (7) (a) (intro.) and (b), 100.177 (1) (bm), 100.178
3 (1) (b), 100.18 (11) (a), (b) 3., (c) 1., 2., 3., and 4., (d), and (e), 100.182 (5) (a) and (b),
4 100.20 (2) (a) and (b), (3), (4), and (6), 100.201 (6) (d), (8m) (intro.), and (9) (b) and (c),
5 100.205 (7) and (8), 100.207 (6) (b) 1. and 2., (c), and (em) 1. and 2., 100.208 (2) (intro.)
6 and (b), 100.209 (3) and (4) (b), 100.2095 (6) (b) and (c), 100.21 (2) (a) and (4) (a)
7 (intro.), 100.22 (4) (b), 100.235 (11) (a), 100.26 (6), 100.261 (3) (b), (d), and (e), 100.263,
8 100.28 (4) (b) and (c), 100.31 (4) and (5), 100.37 (1) (am), 100.38 (5) and (6), 100.41
9 (1) (bn), 100.42 (1) (cm), 100.43 (1) (am), 100.44 (5), 100.46 (1) and (2), 100.50 (6) (b)
10 and (c), 100.52 (1) (bn), 101.175 (3) (intro.), 134.71 (12), 136.03 (title) and (1) (intro.),
11 136.04, 165.065 (2), 165.25 (4) (ar) and (11), 344.576 (3) (a) 5. and (c), 344.579 (2)
12 (intro.), 704.90 (9) and (11) (title) and (a), 707.49 (4), 707.57 (2) and (3), 779.41 (1m),
13 and 779.93 (title), (1), and (2) (intro.) of the statutes the renumbering and
14 amendment of section 100.207 (1) of the statutes, the creation of section 100.207 (1)
15 (a) of the statutes, and SECTIONS 9104 (14xv) and 9131 (2xz) of this act take effect on
16 July 1, 2002, or on the day after publication, whichever is later.”.

17 *b3045/1.5* ~~679~~. Page 445, line 13: after that line insert:

18 *b3045/1.5* “(1e) GRANT TO FORWARD WISCONSIN, INC. The treatment of section
19 16.501 (2) (by SECTION 17fx) of the statutes and the repeal of section 20.143 (1) (bp)
20 of the statutes take effect on July 1, 2003.”.

21 *b3093/1.5* ~~680~~. Page 445, line 13: after that line insert:

22 *b3093/1.5* “(1z) DIVISION OF INTERNATIONAL AND EXPORT SERVICES. The
23 treatment of section 20.143 (1) (a) and (g) of the statutes takes effect on July 1, 2002,
24 or on the day after publication, whichever is later.”.

1 ***b2863/1.10* 681.** Page 446, line 4: after that line insert:

2 ***b2863/1.10*** "(1yv) PROVIDERS OF MEDICAL ASSISTANCE. The treatment of
3 sections 20.435 (4) (iL), 49.45 (2) (a) 9., 10. a., b., and c., 11. a. and b., 12. a. and b.,
4 and 14. and (b) 6m., 7., 8., and 9., (3) (g) 1. and 2., (h) 1., 1m., 1n., and 2., and (21)
5 (title), (ag), (ar), (b), and (e), 49.85 (2) (a) and (3) (a) 1., 71.93 (1) (a) 3., and 227.43 (1)
6 (bg) of the statutes and 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, sections 9323 (18k), (18m), (18n),
7 (18pk), (18pm), and (18pn) and 9423 (18k) and SECTION 9323 (3yo), (3yv), (3yw), (3yx),
8 (3yy), (3yz), and (3yzv) of this act take effect on January 1, 2003."

9 ***b3058/1.5* 682.** Page 446, line 5: delete lines 5 and 6.

10 ***b2391/1.15* 683.** Page 446, line 6: after that line insert:

11 ***b2391/1.15*** "(2zw) EXCEPTIONS TO COMPULSORY VACCINATION; RULES. The
12 treatment of section 252.041 (1) of the statutes takes effect on the first day of the 5th
13 month beginning after publication.

14 ***b2391/1.15*** (2zx) MEDICAL CONDITIONS FOR WHICH PHARMACEUTICAL DRUGS ARE
15 DISPENSED OR SOLD; RULES. The treatment of section 440.142 (1) of the statutes takes
16 effect on the first day of the 5th month beginning after publication."

17 ***b3077/1.4* 684.** Page 446, line 6: after that line insert:

18 ***b3077/1.4*** "(3f) FEES FOR PATIENT HEALTH CARE RECORDS; RULES. The treatment
19 of sections 146.83 (1) (b) and (c) and 908.03 (6m) (d) (by SECTION 523q) of the statutes
20 takes effect on January 1, 2003."

21 ***b3110/1.5* 685.** Page 446, line 7: after that line insert:

22 ***b3110/1.5*** "(1d) TUITION AND FINANCIAL AID. The treatment of sections 20.235
23 (1) (fe) and 20.285 (4) (dd) of the statutes takes effect on July 1, 2003."

24 ***b2854/1.4* 686.** Page 446, line.19: after that line insert:

1 ***b2854/1.4*** ~~(2x)~~ AUTOMATED FINGERPRINT IDENTIFICATION SYSTEM WORK STATION
2 GRANT. The repeal of section 20.455 (2) (cr) of the statutes takes effect on July 1,
3 2003.”.

4 ***b3085/1.10* 687.** Page 446, line 21: delete lines 21 and 22 and substitute:
5 ***b3085/1.10*** “(1) JOINT REVIEW COMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL PENALTIES. The
6 treatment of section 13.525 (5) of the statutes”.

7 ***b3085/1.11* 688.** Page 446, line 23: delete “13.525 (5m) of the statutes.”.

8 ***b3085/1.12* 689.** Page 447, line 1: delete lines 1 to 2.

9 ***b2599/1.6* 690.** Page 447, line 8: delete “121.90 (1) (intro.), and 301.26 (2)
10 (c)” and substitute “and 121.90 (1) (intro.)”.

11 ***b3047/1.5* 691.** Page 447, line 19: after that line insert:

12 ***b3047/1.5*** “(1zo) STURGEON SPEARING LICENSES. The treatment of sections
13 20.370 (4) (kw), 29.235 (2) and (2m), 29.237 (1) (a), (1m) (c), (2), (3), (4), and (5), 29.503
14 (3), 29.563 (3) (a) 10., (b) 7., and (d) (title), 1., and 2., 29.569 (3) (b) and (bm) (intro.),
15 29.977 (1) (i), and 29.983 (1) (b) 9. of the statutes, the renumbering and amendment
16 of section 29.237 (1) of the statutes, and SECTION 9337 (1zo) of this act take effect on
17 March 10, 2003.”.

18 ***b3033/2.20* 692.** Page 447, line 24: after that line insert:

19 ***b3033/2.20*** “(3q) EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY RESPONSIBILITIES. The treatment
20 of sections 15.105 (25), 16.70 (3m), 16.71 (4), 16.72 (8), 16.974, (1), (2), (3), and (4),
21 20.275 (intro.), (1) (title), (a), (d), (er), (es), (et), (f), (g), (h), (hb), (i), (im), (jm), (js), (k),
22 (L), (m), (mp), (q), (s), ~~th~~ (tm), ~~un), and (w)~~, 20.830 (1) (g) and ~~the~~ 20.866 (1) (u) and
23 (2) (zc) and (zcm), 20.923 (4) (e) 1b., 36.25 (38) (a), 44.70 (intro.), (1), (1d), (1m), (2),
24 (2g), (3), (3d), (3g), (3j), (3m), (3r), (4), (5), and (6), 44.71 (title), (1), (2) (title), (intro.),

1 (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), (f), (g), (h), and (i), and (3), 44.72 (title), (1) (intro.), (a), (b), and
2 (c), (2) (title), (b) 1. and 2., (c), (d), and (e), (3), and (4) (title), (a), (b), (c), and (d), 44.73
3 (title), (1), (2) (intro.), (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (f), (2g), (2r), (3), (4), (5), and (6) (a) and
4 (b), 115.28 (25), 120.18 (1) (i), 121.15 (3m) (a) 2., and 196.218 (3) (a) 3. b., (4t), and
5 (5) (a) 5., 7., and 10., subchapter IV (title) of chapter 44, subchapter VIII (title) of
6 chapter 115, and chapter 44 (title) of the statutes takes effect on July 1, 2002.”.

7 *b2383/1.2* **693.** Page 448, line 3: after that line insert:

8 *b2383/1.2* “(1c) TAX-EXEMPT LIVESTOCK. The treatment of sections 77.52 (13)
9 and 77.53 (10) of the statutes takes effect on the first day of the 2nd month beginning
10 after publication.”.

11 *b2950/1.3* **694.** Page 448, line 16: after that line insert:

12 *b2950/1.3* “(1v) GRANTS FOR BADGER STATE GAMES. The treatment of sections
13 20.380 (1) (b) and 41.11 (6) of the statutes takes effect on July 1, 2002, or on the day
14 after publication, whichever is later.”.

15 *b2424/2.4* **695.** Page 448, line 19: after that line insert:

16 (1ff) *b2424/2.4* “(1f) ^FRAILROAD CROSSING VIOLATION DISQUALIFICATIONS. The
17 treatment of sections 343.23 (2) (b), 343.245 (3) (c) and (4) (a) and (c), and 343.315
18 (2) (j) and (3) (b) of the statutes and SECTION 9352 (1h) of this act take effect on
19 October 4, 2002.”.

20 *b2476/2.2* **696.** Page 448, line 19: after that line insert:

21 (1ff) *b2476/2.2* “(1f) ^gLICENSE PLATES FOR MOTORCYCLES. The treatment of sections
22 341.09 (8), 341.13 (2m), and 341.14 (6w) (by SECTION 432w), of the statutes takes
23 effect on the first day of the 9th month beginning after publication.”.

24 *b2966/1.3* **697.** Page 448, line 19: after that line insert:

1 ***b2966/1.3*** “(2q) HAIL-DAMAGED VEHICLES. The treatment of sections 340.01
2 (20m) and (55g) and 342.10 (3) (h) of the statutes takes effect on the first day of the
3 4th month beginning after publication.”

4 ***b2976/2.4* 698.** Page 448, line 19: after that line insert:

(1fh) 5

5 ***b2976/2.4*** “(1f) ^hTRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNAL EMERGENCY PREEMPTION DEVICES. The
6 treatment of sections 84.02 (15) and 349.067 of the statutes and SECTION 9352 (1j) of
7 this act take effect on the first day of the 7th month beginning after publication.”

8 ***b3076/1.4* 699.** Page 448, line 19: after that line insert:

9 ***b3076/1.4*** “(2j) ~~h~~ ^hHOMEMADE AND REPLICA VEHICLES. The treatment of sections
10 341.14 (4r), 341.268 (1) (e), (2) (a) 4. and 5., and (4m), and 347.02 (7) of the statutes,
11 the renumbering and amendment of section 341.268 (1) (b) of the statutes, and the
12 creation of section 341.268 (1) (b) 2. of the statutes and SECTION 9352 (1j) of this act
13 take effect on the first day of the 3rd month beginning after publication.” ^h

14 ***b2486/1.3* 700.** Page 449, line 3: delete lines 3 to 5.

15 ***b3088/2.5* 701.** Page 449, line 5: after that line insert:

16 ***b3088/2.5*** “(2f) FAIR HEARING PROCESS FOR REVIEW OF WISCONSIN WORKS AGENCY
17 DECISIONS. The treatment of sections 49.152 (title), (1), (2), and (3) (title), (a), and (b),
18 49.195 (3), and 49.26 (1) (b) 1. as. of the statutes and SECTION 9358 (2f) of this act take
19 effect on the first day of the 7th month beginning after publication.”

20 ***b3034/1.11* 702.** Page 450, line 1: after “48.355 (2d) (b) 3.” insert “(by
21 SECTION 102b)”.

22 ***b3034/1.12* 703.** Page 450, line 2: after “48.417 (1) (d)” insert “(by SECTION
23 104b)”.

1 ***b3034/1.13* 704.** Page 450, line 4: after "48.685 (5) (bm) 4." insert "(by
2 SECTION 114b)".

3 ***b3034/1.14* 705.** Page 451, line 4: delete "938.355 (2d) (b) 3., 938.355 (4)
4 (b)," and substitute "938.355 (2d) (b) 3. (by SECTION 532b), 938.355 (4) (b) (by SECTION
5 533b)."

6 ***b2613/1.17* 706.** Page 451, line 7: after "2m. b." insert "(by SECTION 566f of
7 this act)".

8 ***b2892/3.19* 707.** Page 451, line 20: after "940.32 (2) (intro.);" insert "(by
9 SECTION 658b), 940.32 (2e) (intro.) (by SECTION 658g)".

10 ***b2892/3.20* 708.** Page 451, line 20: after "940.32 (2m)" insert "(intro.) (by
11 SECTION 659b)".

12 ***b2892/3.21* 709.** Page 451, line 20: after "940.32 (3) (intro.);" insert "(by
13 SECTION 660b)".

14 ***b2892/3.22* 710.** Page 451, line 20: delete "940.32 (3m) (intro.)."

15 ***b3072/1.3* 711.** Page 452, line 17: after "943.76 (2) (b)" insert "943.76 (4) (a)
16 (intro.), 943.76 (4) (b) (intro.)."

17 ***b2892/3.23* 712.** Page 453, line 2: after "947.013 (1t)" insert "(by SECTION
18 875b)".

19 ***b2613/1.18* 713.** Page 453, line 5: after "948.07 (intro.);" insert "948.075
20 (1)."

21 ***b2613/1.19* 714.** Page 454, line 13: after "(b) 2." insert "(by SECTION 1134g
22 of this act)".

1 ***b3085/1.13* 715.** Page 454, line 23: before "950.04" insert "950.04 (1v)
2 (gm),".

3 ***b3085/1.14* 716.** Page 455, line 2: after "973.15 (2m)," insert "973.195,".

4 ***b2900/2.32* 717.** Page 455, line 7: after that line insert:

5 ***b2900/2.32*** "(3q) ABOLITION OF DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRONIC GOVERNMENT. The
6 treatment of sections 13.101 (14), 13.58 (5) (a) 5. and (b) 4. (intro.), 13.90 (6), 13.93
7 (2) (h), 14.20 (1) (a), 15.07 (2) (L), 15.103 (6), 15.107 (7) (f), 15.21, 15.215 (title) and
8 (1), 16.43, 16.61 (2) (af) and (3n), 16.70 (4m) and (15), 16.71 (1m), (2m), and (4), 16.72
9 (2) (a) and (b) and (4) (a), 16.75 (3t) (a) and (6) (am), 16.752 (12) (i), 16.78, 16.97,
10 16.974 (intro.) ~~and (1) to (4)~~, 19.36 (4), 20.225 (1) (kb), 20.275 (1) ~~(t)~~, ~~(tu)~~, and
11 (tw), 20.505 (1) (im), (is), (it), (kg), (kL), and (kr) and (6) (j) 12., 20.530 (intro.) and (1)
12 (title), (g), (ir), (ja), (ke), (kp), (kq), and (m), 20.293 (4) (h) 2., 22.01 (intro.), (1), (2),
13 (2m), (3), (4), (5), and (5m) to (10), 22.03 (title), (2) (intro.), (a), and (ae), (2) (am) to
14 (k), (L) to (m), and (n), (2m) (intro.) and (a) to (h), (3), (4) (a), (b), and (c), (6), (9), and
15 (11), 22.05 (title), (1), (2) (intro.), (a) to (d), (e), (f), (g), (h), and (i), 22.07 (intro.), (1),
16 (2), (3), (4) to (8), and (9), 22.09 (intro.), (1) to (3), and (5), 22.11, 22.13 (title), (1), (2),
17 and (3) to (6), 22.15 (intro.) and (1) to (3), 22.17 (title) and (1) to (4), 22.19, 22.41 (title),
18 (2) (intro.) and (a) to (f), and (3), 29.038 (1) (a), 36.25 (38) (b) 6., ~~44.10 (intro.) and (2)~~
19 ~~(a) and (b), 44.13 (a), (b), and (c), and 44.14~~ 85.12 (3), 196.218 (5) (a) 5. and 6., 196.858 (1)
20 and (2), 221.0320 (3) (a), 230.08 (2) (e) 1. and 3r., 283.84 (1) (c), and 758.19 (7),
21 subchapter VII (title) of chapter 16, and chapter 22 (title) of the statutes and SECTION
22 9159 (5t), 9201 (7q), and 9259 (9r) of this act take effect on July 1, 2002.".

23 (END)